



Summary of Experience

Antony has over 20 years' experience of working as a Chartered Architect, Technical Director and Design Manager. He has extensive experience in a number of large and complex building and infrastructure projects including One Bishopsgate Plaza (150 Bishopsgate) Hotel/ Residential Tower, Crossrail, London Underground and Network Rail stations.

As Technical Director, Antony has led teams on award winning projects in the UK and as a Chartered Architect he has worked on large-scale projects that are based in the UK and Ireland.

Antony has worked across various sectors and property types including historic projects, grade II listed buildings, educational, arts and community centres, hospitality, mixed use, retail, office and residential.

Key Expertise

- Over 20 years' experience
- Forensic Architect
- Architect Expert Witness
- Transport / Railway Projects
Infrastructure Projects
- RIBA Part 3 Examiner

Education

MSc Contract Law and Dispute Resolution,
Kings College London - 2018

Certificate in Associate Teaching
Programme - PCGHE, University of
Nottingham, 2011

RIBA Part 3 with Commendation,
University College London, Bartlett, 2000

RIBA Part 2 with Commendation,
University College London, Bartlett, 1997

RIBA Part 1 Architecture BA (Hons),
University of Brighton, 1993

Project Geographical Experience

UK, Ireland

Languages

English

Expert Experience

Since joining Sense Studio, a part of J.S. Held, Antony has been working on large scale projects in the UK, investigating various issues including cladding, design and workmanship defects and fire safety.

He is currently working alongside other experts in matters involving Housing Associations and high-rise residential properties preparing Advice Notes and CPR-compliant Expert Reports for submission in adjudication, litigations and arbitration proceedings.

Professional Affiliations/Memberships/Licenses/Training

Architects Registration Board (ARB) in the UK

Chartered Member of the Royal Institute of British Architects (RIBA)

Role at J.S. Held

Antony is an Expert Architect Witness and Forensic Architect in J.S. Held's Construction Advisory Services, based in the U.K.

Contact

Aldwych House, 71-91 Aldwych, London, WC2B 4HN | +44 (0)20 7438 1550 (O) |
adavis@jsheld.com

Selected Work Experience

Sense Studio, a part of J.S. Held
Expert Architect Witness & Forensic Architect
2021 – Present

Lendlease
Design Lead / Manager
2016 – 2020

Hawkins Brown Architects LLP
Technical Director
2006 - 2016

Select Project Experience

Expert Witness for a number of housing associations. Investigation of as-built internal and external fire protection measures, including in external wall cladding and curtain wall facades.

Antony is experienced across construction projects from brief to project completion, having worked as a Chartered Architect for 20 years and managing teams across various stages of design and delivery on projects both locally in the UK and abroad.

Antony has considerable experience in the design, planning and delivery of transport and infrastructure projects, working with clients such as TFL, Crossrail and Network Rail on major projects across the UK and Ireland. In these large and complex projects, Antony was responsible for liaising with Government bodies and local authorities in submission of consents and approvals, producing tender and construction package information, reviewing contract administration, specification writing, planning and building regulation submissions and site inspections on these multi-million-pound projects. He is often the client and key stakeholders' liaison whilst also providing technical support to his teams.

Speaking Engagements

Antony is a passionate and committed teacher and mentor, delivering lectures regularly to architectural schools across the UK, mentoring architectural students. Antony is also a RIBA Part III Professional Practice External Assessor at Brighton University School of Architecture.

Selected Publications

Antony has written many articles, some of which have been published in books, journals and media. Most recently, Antony delivered his dissertation focused on BIM (design liability) within Crossrail Station design environments, which has been published in the 2019/2020 edition of RIBA Presidents Awards for Research - Book of Abstracts collection.